
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2019 by    

 

 

             

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, September 17, 2019 
2:00p .m.  

    

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

    
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of August 20, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting, the August 20, 2019 Joint Negotiating and Administrative 

Committee Meeting, the August 20, 2019 joint Administrative and Finance Committee Meeting, the September 3, 2019 joint Administrative and 

Finance Committee Meeting, and the September 9, 2019 joint Administrative and Public Safety Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Old Business 

8. New Business (Review / Action) 

 Review and Recommendation re: Administrative Oversight Department Budgets for 2019: 
Child Support County Clerk Human Resources 
Court Systems District 
Attorney County 
Administrator 

County Board 
Corporation Counsel 
Transportation 

Medical Examiner 
Veterans Service Office 

 Corporation Counsel 

 Wisconsin Open Meetings Law – ‘Meeting’ of a ‘Governmental Body’ and Public Notice Requirements 

 Resolution and Intergovernmental Agreement – Conveyance of Real Property to City of Sturgeon Bay for Purposes Related to 

Affordable & Attainable Housing 

 Human Resources 

 Request to Refill – Soil & Water - Conservationist 

 Request to Refill – Facilities & Parks - Custodian 

 Request to Refill – Highway Department – Highway Worker 

 Request to Refill – Health & Human Services – Behavioral Health Therapist 

 Request to Refill – Health & Human Services (ADRC) – Nutrition Site Manager 

 FYI: Letter of Resignation – Krista Lutzke – Conservationist 

 FYI: Letter of Resignation – Daniel Londo - Custodian 

 FYI: Letter of Retirement – Steven Bley – Highway Worker 

 FYI: Completion of Introductory period - Dixie Jorns 

 FYI: Completion of Introductory period – Blake Luebker 

 FYI: Completion of Introductory period – Jasmine Noel 

 Personnel Transactions  

9. Closed Session 

Convene into closed session pursuant to § 19.85(1)(c), Wis. Stats, for purposes of considering employment, promotion, compensation or 

performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, namely the 

Performance Evaluation of County Administrator Ken Pabich 
Reconvene in Open Session 
Discussion and Decision (if any) 

10. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

11. Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

12. Next Meeting Date(s) 

• Regular Meeting – October, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. tbd 

13.  Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn  

Deviation 
from 
order 
shown 
may occur 

Page 1 of 81

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/19.85(1)(c)


 

 

             
MINUTES 

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

           
 

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, August 20, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Chairman David 
Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, Susan Kohout, 
Joel Gunnlaugsson, and John Neinas. 
    
Others present:  Supervisor Jon Koch, Supervisor David Enigl, Supervisor Randy Halstead, 
Supervisor Richard Virlee, Supervisor David Englebert, Supevisor Laura Vlies Wotachek, 
Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, Human Resources Director Kelly Hendee, ES 
Director Aaron LeClair, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, Assistant Finance Director JoAnn 
Baumann, Human Services Director Joe Krebsbach, Incoming Veteran Service Officer Beth Wartella, Emergency 
Management Director Dan Kane, County Clerk Jill Lau, Media Reps and Public. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 

Approve Minutes of July 16, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Austad to approve the minutes of the July 16, 2019 regular Administrative Committee 
meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 
Correspondence 

• Supervisor Kohout presented a petition from Door County Property Owners, regarding Emergency Services  
 
Public Comment 
The following persons commented: 

• Don Freix, 8305 Quarterline Road, Fish Creek 
 
Old Business 
Request for Statement of Qualifications - Emergency Medical Services Program - Information Gathering and 
Discussion Only, No Action Will Be Taken 
Administrator Pabich presented background.  The County is looking to maintain a quality, countywide service in a cost-
effective manner.  The RFQ was not part of negotiations even though the County was in labor discussions at the time.  
Pabich presented comparable departments expenses and noted Emergency Services expenses have grown.  Capital has 
also gone up significantly.  The County has had a few past studies of the department.  Although valuable the studies 
haven’t gone in-depth as to how the County provides the service.  A new study would look at how the County can operate 
or could operate.  The goal of the RFQ was not to specifically say the County was privatizing; looking to see if there is 
optimization to partner, is there potential to privatize?  The Administrator is looking at the Emergency Services Department 
because it is a significant service with future expansion expected.  The County needs to look at the future.  Pabich noted 
the service currently operates as a 2-paramedic service with will/is being reviewed.  Pabich reviewed each county 
department that has been studied/reviewed.  The County needs to do their due diligence and look at the facts to make 
sure we are operating in the most efficient way possible.  Pabich explained initial interviews with the companies that 
responded to the RFP have been completed.  The next step is to look for proposals.  Proposals are expected to be in next 
week.  All proposals will be brought before the Public Safety Committee.   Discussion followed.  It was noted proposals will 
include review of billing, review of staffing and schedules.  The proposals will include the scope of work and the cost to 
perform such work.  Pabich assured the committee that no costs, other than staff time, have been incurred. 
 

New Business (Review / Action) 

County Board 
Compensation, Mileage and Reimbursement for Other Expenses - County Board Members 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed.  Each supervisor would be allocated up to $1,500 annually for 
expenses actually incurred and related to conference/training registrations, meals, and lodging.  This can be brought 

“These minutes have 
not been reviewed by 

the oversight 
committee and are 

subject to approval at 
the next regular 

committee meeting.” 

Page 2 of 81



 

forward now or to the Annual Meeting in November.  Must be reaffirmed at the Annual Meeting if brought to County Board 
now. 
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to approve the change and send on to County Board.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 

Administrator 
Transportation Program 
Transportation Draft Budget 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed.  Net impact $185,236 in addition there is a 25% match for the 
85.21 program (ADRC bus) which results in a net 2020 budget impact of $205,750.   
 
Transportation Door 2 Door and ADRC Bus Rates 
Health & Human Services Director Joe Krebsbach presented a PowerPoint regarding the 2020 rates and fees.  Krebsbach 
reviewed the funding sources.  Next steps are to hire a manager, review/secure RFP bids followed by Board approval, 
determine 2020 fare structure, write 53.11 funding grant and hold public hearings.   
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Austad to adjust the rates to $4.00 for Door 2 Door and $2.00 for ADRC Bus 
System.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
County Benefit Survey 
Administrator Pabich asked for thoughts on conducting a survey to gauge employees on their thoughts on overall county 
benefits with feedback for potential improvements. 
 
FYI: Out-of-State Training: Kevin Seng, SWCD, Conservation Planning Boot Camp, Sept. 10-26, 2019, Lincoln, NE 
FYI/reviewed. 
 

Corporation Counsel 
Human Health Hazards (§ 254.59, Wis. Stats.) – Investigation and Control (Prevent, Abate or Remove) 
“County v. Gray” – Door County Case No. 2019-CV-103 
CC Thomas explained the County is in court with this case.  A resolution will be moving forward from Finance to authorize 
funds to clean up the property. 
 
Agricultural Performance Standards, Prohibitions, Conservation Practices and Technical Standards 
“County v. Jacobs”- Door County Case # 2019-CV-97 
Commenced in July 2019; in very early stages of litigation.  Issues with manure handling and storage.  Property is in the 
Town of Forestville. 
 
“County v. Peot” – Door County Case # 2016-CVC-112 
Commenced in June 2016.  Yesterday an order was entered for the owner and operator to stop all livestock operations 
immediately.  Operation is located in the Town of Sevastopol. 
 
Community Acknowledgment Forms - LOMR-F  
There is a request for a map revision based on fill.  Related to Federal Flood Insurance Rate Maps.  Related to removing 
properties from flood designation.  County has been reluctant to remove properties.  Any calls related to this topic can be 
referred to CC Thomas or Land Use Services Director Goode. 
 
§ 59.11, Wis. Stats Annual Meeting 
Refers to the November County Board Meeting where changes to Rules of Order can be made.   
 
Human Resources 
Emergency Management and Communications 
Request to add (2) two Telecommunicator Positions 
A memo from Dan Kane was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.  Approving now and adding in now 
speeds up the recruitment process.   
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Kohout to approve the addition of two Telecommunicator positions.  Motion carried 
by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to change Telecommunicator Supervisor (0.5) to Full time (1.0) 
This position is currently held by Carrie Gossen.   

Page 3 of 81



 

 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the change of the Telecommunicator Supervisor from .5 to 1.0 
FTE.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to provide Telecommunicator Bonus 
The request is to provide the current employees a bonus for their extra efforts to pick up extra hours and missed vacations 
due to staff shortages.  Administrator Pabich noted the department is down four staff members.  There are no options to 
take shifts; employees are being forced to work additional hours and shifts and to forgo vacation time/time-off.  This is a 
one-time bonus to current Telecommunicators.      
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Robillard to approve the Telecommunicator bonus.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Request to provide Telecommunicator Sign on Incentive   
HR Director Hendee explained this has been used where recruitment has been difficult.  The incentive would not be paid 
out until the new employee has completed their introductory period.   
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Kohout to approve the sign on incentive for Telecommunicators for the six vacant 
positions.  Motion carried by voice vote with Supervisor Neinas voting no. 
 
Request to Refill:  Telecommunicator (Beilke) 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the request to refill the Telecommunicator position.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Fill:  Transportation Manager (new position) 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the request to fill the Transportation Manager position.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill: Library Page 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to approve the request to refill the Library Page position.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
FYI:  Resignation of: Telecommunicator - Pam Beilke   
FYI:  Completion of Introductory Period – Mary Simac 
FYI:  Completion of Introductory – Robin Lambrecht 
FYI:  Completion of Introductory – Lorraine Fahrenkrug 
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions 
Reviewed. 
 

Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

• Fair Board Meeting Postings 

 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

Reviewed. 

 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – September 17, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 
 

Meeting Per Diem Code 

280. 

 
Adjourn   
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to adjourn.  Time: 11:54 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk  

 
 

Page 4 of 81



 

 

 
Call to Order  
The Tuesday, August 20, 2019 Negotiating Committee meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. by Administrative 
Committee Chairman David Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) 
Administrative Committee Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Nancy 
Robillard, David Lienau, Susan Kohout, Joel Gunnlaugsson, and John Neinas. 
 
Negotiating Members present: David Englebert, Joel Gunnlaugsson, Laura Vlies 
Wotachek, and Megan Lundahl.  
 
Others present:  Supervisor Jon Koch, Supervisor David Enigl, Supervisor Randy 
Halstead, Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, Human Resources Director 
Kelly Hendee, ES Director Aaron LeClair, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, Assistant Finance Director JoAnn 
Baumann, Human Services Director Joe Krebsbach, Incoming Veteran Service Officer Beth Wartella, County 
Clerk Jill Lau, Media Reps and Public. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of the June 25, 2019 Negotiating Committee Meeting 
Motion by Englebert, seconded by Vlies Wotachek to approve the minutes of the June 25, 2019 Negotiating 
Committee Meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Review and Decision - Tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement Reached with the Door County 
Emergency Services IAFF Local 4982 
CC Thomas reviewed information included in the meeting packet specific to the bargaining agreement.  A 
three-year contract, beginning in 2019 and thru 2021, was negotiated.  Thomas reviewed the significant 
changes which included changes to vacation accruals, holiday pay, payout, leave of absence, overtime and 
training time, WRS contribution, health insurance, longevity, formation of a joint management and union task 
force, and wages.  
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement and resolution 
included in the packet and send on to county board.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
820. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion by Robillard, seconded by Vlies Wotachek to adjourn.  Time:  9:19 a.m.  Motion carried.   
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk  

 

 

 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, August 20, 2019  
 

JOINT  
NEGOTIATING COMMITTEE 

& 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

“These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight 
committee and are 
subject to approval 
at the next regular 

committee 
meeting.” 

Page 5 of 81



 

 

  
Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, August 20, 2019 joint meeting of the Administrative Committee and Finance Committee was called 
to order by Chairman David Lienau at 9:22 a.m. 
 

Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Administrative Committee members present:  Dan Austad, John Neinas, Joel Gunnlaugsson, Ken Fisher, 
Nancy Robillard, Susan Kohout, and David Lienau. 
 
Finance Committee members present:  Nancy Robillard, Laura Vlies Wotachek, Susan Kohout, David Englebert, 
Richard Virlee, and David Enigl. 
     
Others present:  Supervisor Jon Koch, Supervisor David Enigl, Supervisor Randy Halstead, Administrator Ken 
Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, Human Resources Director Kelly Hendee, ES Director Aaron LeClair, Finance 
Director Steve Wipperfurth, Assistant Finance Director JoAnn Baumann, Human Services Director Joe 
Krebsbach, Incoming Veteran Service Officer Beth Wartella, County Clerk Jill Lau, Media Reps and Public. 

 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

Motion by Enigl, seconded by Englebert to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Public Comment  

No one from the public participated. 

 

New Business (Review / Action) 
New Position(s), PT Pay Rates; Reclass and Increase and Decrease of Hours per Position Request for 
2020 – Recommendation 
Administrator Pabich reviewed the requests as outlined and included in the meeting packet.  Today’s meeting 
is for input not action.   
 
Emergency Management & Communications: 
.5 FTE Tele Communicator Supervisor to 1.0 FTE. 
 
Health & Human Services: 
1 FTE Case Manager – Treatment Coordinator; existing LTE position in 2019 funded 50% by grants, 50% by 
increase revenues in jail.  The position is necessary to continue with case management in the Jail (Operation 
Fresh Start) and juvenile treatment. 
 
1.0 FTE Administrative Assistant 3 – changed in 2019 – eliminated the Administrative Supervisor position and 
replaced with the Administrative III position. 
 
Facilities & Parks: 
1.0 FTE Facilities Supervisor – changed in 2019 – eliminated one Custodian position working Supervisory 
position. 
 
Library: 
1.0 FTE Museum & Archives Manager and .5 FTE Museum & Archives Assistant Archivist.   
 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 
 

JOINT  
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
& 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran ’s Service Office 

Page 6 of 81



 

Sheriff: 
3 FTE School Resource Officers – added in 2019.  Funded 80% by the individual schools and 20% by the 
County. 
 
Transportation: 
.8 FTE Transportation Manager – position is needed to manage the Door 2 Door service. 
 
Part time pay rates: 
Emergency Services: 
Paramedic Replacement from $14.50 to $15.50 per hour 
EMT Basic from $7.25/$11.50 to $13.00 per hour 
 
Highway & Parks Seasonal: 
Seasonal Class I increase $1.75  
Seasonal Class II increase $1.00 
Seasonal Class III increase $.25 
 
Museum: 
Museum Director increase $1.75 to $15.00 
Assistant Curator – PT – increase $1.50 to $14.00 
 
Total fiscal impact on 2020 budget minus revenues or department changes $521,757.    
 
An additional position may be requested for Human Services dependent upon the allocation anticipated from 
the State.   
 
Question regarding EMT Basic and Advanced EMT and pay rates for each.  ES Director LeClair will review 
with Administrator Pabich.   
 
Discussion regarding reducing other areas to compensate for the additional requested positions.  At this point, 
as the budget comes together, it is unknown if all requests will be recommended by Administrator Pabich.  
Pabich will work through finalizing all requests as he looks at both this year and future years budgets.   
Discussion regarding the need to analyze departments future staffing needs.   
 

Meeting Per Diem Code 

028. 

 

Adjourn 

Motion by Vlies Wotachek, seconded by Englebert to adjourn.  Time: 9:50 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, Door County Clerk 

Page 7 of 81



 

 

 
Call Meeting to Order 
The September 3, 2019 joint Administrative and Finance Committee meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by 
Administrative Chairman David Lienau. 
 

Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Administrative Committee members present:  Dan Austad, John Neinas, Joel Gunnlaugsson, Ken Fisher, 
Nancy Robillard, Susan Kohout, and David Lienau. 
 
Finance Committee members present:  Nancy Robillard, Laura Vlies Wotachek, Susan Kohout, David Englebert, 
and Richard Virlee.  David Enigl was absent 
     
Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, Human Resources Director Kelly Hendee, ES 
Director Aaron LeClair, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, Assistant Finance Director JoAnn Baumann, Human 
Services Director Joe Krebsbach, Clerk Jill Lau, Media Reps and Public. 

 

Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

Motion by Austad, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Public Comment  

No one from the public commented. 

 

New Business (Review / Action) 
Discussion on the Draft 2020 Budget 
Administrator Pabich reviewed the 2020 levy limit calculation with and without new positions.  Review of the 
2020 proposed budget with comparison years.  Review of 5-year budget model.   
 
Resolution 2019- New Position(s), PT Pay Rates; Reclass and Increase / Decrease of Hours per 
Position for 2019 & 2020 – Recommendation 
Administrator Pabich reviewed the proposed 2019 and 2020 positions.  Discussion and review of previously 
suggested and potential shared services with Kewaunee County.  Pabich noted all recommended positions 
have been reviewed.  It was also noted that should future funding change in Human Services positions 
adjustments will need to be made.   
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to approve the recommendation to hire two telecommunicators in 
2019 with an October start date.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote of the Finance Committee. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the resolution and forward it on to County Board.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 

Meeting Per Diem Code 

939. 

 

Adjourn 

Motion by Englebert, seconded by Fisher to adjourn.  Time: 2:09 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, Door County Clerk 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 3, 2018 
 

JOINT  
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
& 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran ’s Service Office 

Page 8 of 81



 

 

      
Call Meeting to Order 
The September 9, 2019 joint Administrative & Public Safety Committee Meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. by 
Administrative Committee Chairman David Lienau. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Administrative Committee members present:  Dan Austad, John Neinas, Joel Gunnlaugsson, 
Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, Susan Kohout, and David Lienau. 
 
Public Safety members present:  Joel Gunnlaugsson, Jon Koch, David Englebert, Roy 
Englebert, and Linda Wait.  Megan Lundahl was absent. 
 
Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, ES Director Aaron LeClair, Sheriff Tammy Sternard, Chief 
Deputy Pat McCarty, County Clerk Jill Lau, Media, and Public. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Koch to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment  
The following persons commented: 

• Greg Diltz 
• Lou Small, Washington Island 

 
New Business (Review / Action) 
Request for Statement of Qualifications-Emergency Medical Services Program 
Review, Discussion & Decision Re: American Medical Response’s Proposed ‘Consulting Services Agreement’, 
‘Data Request’ & ‘Mutual Confidentiality Agreement’ 
Administrator Pabich noted key points: the County is looking at maintaining the quality of service; the service will remain 
county-wide; the County is trying to make the service as cost effective as possible.  Pabich explained that the RFQ was 
brought forward while negotiations were on-going but the RFQ was not tied to negotiations.  Labor is highest cost in the 
department.  Pabich reviewed yearly budgets and capital expenses.  The Administrative Committee looked at a goal of 
building a public/private partnership while looking at services.  Pabich noted the reason for reviewing the department is 
because the department is a significant cost center and the service is an important service to the county.  Pabich noted 
inconsistent advice has been provided regarding staffing and service.  Supervisor Koch reviewed email correspondence 
he had received from Mr. Jonathan Lockhart, EMS Section Chief, State of Wisconsin, regarding staffing and level of 
service.  Administrator Pabich reviewed the departments that have reviewed and studied in the past including Real 
Property, Register of Deeds, Planning, County Treasurer, Airport, Parks, Highway, and Building & Grounds.   
 
Pabich reviewed the items that would be included in the study by AMR – salary range, billing processes, cost of supplies, 
and long-term needs/call volume.  It was noted the contract has been settled and salaries are in place through 2021.  ES 
Director LeClair reviewed the current billing processes and noted the strides that have been made over the past few years 
with billing.  Discussion followed.  It was suggested any study of the department be done internally.  Discussion regarding 
long range plans and additional locations.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Koch to not enter into an agreement to perform the study.  Motion carried by roll call vote 
with 10 Members voting Yes; 1 Member voting No – Lienau; 1 Member absent – Lundahl.  
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
909. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion by Koch, seconded by Robillard to adjourn.  Time: 11:54 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 

MEETING 
Monday, September 9, 2019 

 

JOINT  
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 
& 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

Door County Justice Center 
Multi-Purpose Room, 1st Floor 

1201 South Duluth Ave, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran ’s Service Office 

“These minutes have 
not been reviewed 

by the oversight 
committee and are 
subject to approval 
at the next regular 

committee meeting.” 

Page 9 of 81



Page 10 of 81



Page 11 of 81



Page 12 of 81



Page 13 of 81



Page 14 of 81



Page 15 of 81



Page 16 of 81



Page 17 of 81



Page 18 of 81



Page 19 of 81



Page 20 of 81



Page 21 of 81



Page 22 of 81



Page 23 of 81



Page 24 of 81



Page 25 of 81



Page 26 of 81



Page 27 of 81



Page 28 of 81



Page 29 of 81



Page 30 of 81



Page 31 of 81



Page 32 of 81



Page 33 of 81



Page 34 of 81



Page 35 of 81



Page 36 of 81



Page 37 of 81



August 23, 2019 

 

THE DOOR COUNTY HOUSING PARTNERSHIP, INC. (The Housing Trust) 
 

 
A housing trust is a vehicle by which land, homes, and/or funds are accepted for the singular 
purpose of providing long-term affordable housing to year-round workforce residents.   
 
Following a year of research, the Northern Door Interfaith Prosperity Coalition (IPC) discovered 
that communities around the state and country working with housing trusts were able to 
increase their inventories of affordable housing, and to maintain that inventory as affordable 
housing for long-term use by year-round workforce residents. 
 
Trusts provide funds or land to provide housing according to the needs of the community, 
ensuring congruity with neighborhoods, use of sustainable building materials/processes, and 
opportunities for community involvement.  Trusts develop criteria by which an applicant can 
qualify for housing, and/or financial assistance. Critical to the homeownership process, trusts 
provide formulas that allow for equity to accrue to the original buyer, but also methods whereby 
upon sale the home remains affordable to the next buyers.  Keeping these homes in the 
affordable inventory for the long term is the most critical activity a trust performs. 
 
A trust can be responsible for everything from building to maintenance to landlord oversight (in 
instances where the housing developed is used as rental housing), and can operate as a 
community advocate, research vehicle, educator, or fundraiser.  Ultimately the trust’s main 
purpose is always to ensure a stable supply of affordable housing according to community 
needs. 
 
A non-profit housing trust called the Door County Housing Partnership, Inc. has been 
incorporated, and will be working closely with such entities as the Door County Economic 
Development Corporation, the Door County Land Use Services Department, local 
municipalities, developers, the IPC, private donors and others to make affordable housing a 
reality in Door County.   
 
 
Any questions can be directed to any of the following Door County Housing Partnership Board 
members: 
 
Diana Wallace: diana2433@gmail.com  
James Honig: sotpastor@gmail.com  
Barb Sajna: bsajna@frontier.com  
Steve Kase: skase70@gmail.com  
Mariah Goode: mgoode@co.door.wi.us  
Dick Skare:  dickskare@gmail.com  
 
 

Page 38 of 81

mailto:diana2433@gmail.com
mailto:sotpastor@gmail.com
mailto:bsajna@frontier.com
mailto:skase70@gmail.com
mailto:mgoode@co.door.wi.us
mailto:dickskare@gmail.com


ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

BULTMAN    

CHOMEAU    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

NEINAS    

NORTON    

ROBILLARD    

District 13    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

    

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of Total Membership  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 FISCAL IMPACT: The fiscal 
impact is the loss of revenue from 
the sale of the 5 lots with the 
adoption of this resolution.  STW 

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau, Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the 26th day 
of    September, 2019 by the Door County Board 
of Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau 
County Clerk, Door County  

  

Resolution No. 2019-___ 

Intergovernmental Agreement- Affordable & Attainable Housing  

 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 
 

 WHEREAS, Rule No. 34 of the Rules of Order provides, in pertinent 1 

part, that “...no Committee of the County Board shall enter into any contract 2 

for a period in excess of three (3) years without prior approval of the County 3 

Board…”; and 4 

 5 

 WHEREAS, The City of Sturgeon Bay (“City”) and Door County 6 

(“County”) may contract with each other for the joint exercise of any power 7 

or duty authorized by law; and 8 

 9 

 WHEREAS, The provision of affordable and attainable housing is in 10 

the public interest, and is a public use and purpose for which public funds 11 

may be spent and property acquired or conveyed; and 12 

 13 

 WHEREAS, The proposed Intergovernmental Agreement (attached 14 

hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full) represents 15 

a collaborative and cooperative effort by the City and County to strive to 16 

meet the need for affordable and attainable housing.  17 

 18 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Door County Board 19 

of Supervisors does hereby approve the proposed Intergovernmental 20 

Agreement.  21 

 22 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Land Use Services Director, 23 

subject to the oversight of the County Administrator, shall administer the 24 

Intergovernmental Agreement. 25 

SUBMITTED BY:  ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

David Lienau, Chairman  Susan Kohout 

Ken Fisher  John Neinas 

Dan Austad  Nancy Robillard 

Joel Gunnlaugsson   

 

Page 39 of 81



 

1 

 

  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  

[Conveyance of Real Property for Purposes Related to Affordable & Attainable Housing] 
  

 

This Agreement is made this ____ day of __________, 2019 by and between Door County ("County"), 
and the City of Sturgeon Bay (“City”), each a public body corporate within the State of Wisconsin.   

Whereas, the intergovernmental cooperation contemplated herein serves legitimate public purposes, 
including striving to meet the need for affordable and attainable housing; and  

Whereas, this Agreement is deemed to benefit the parties and is consistent with their powers or duties 
under law.  

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  

1. This is an intergovernmental Agreement consistent with, and a cooperative arrangement as allowed 
by, Section 66.0301, Wisconsin Statutes. 

2. This Agreement shall become effective and binding when it is fully executed and delivered.  

3. The provision of affordable and attainable housing is in the public interest, and is a public use and 
purpose for which public funds may be spent and property acquired or conveyed.   

4. County acquired Door County PIN 281-14-30001100, 1200, 1300, 3200 & 3300 (hereafter “subject 
parcels”) through foreclosure of tax liens by action in rem under Section 75.521, Wisconsin 
Statutes. 

5. Pursuant to Section 59.52(6)(a) & (c), Wisconsin Statutes, the County Board may: take and hold 
land acquired under Chapter 75, Wisconsin Statutes; sell or convey (or contract to sell or convey) 
any County land (not donated and required to be held for special purpose); and may transfer County 
land to (among other entities) any municipality within the County for public use or purposes of any 
nature. 

6. The subject parcels are deemed to be appropriate for purposes related to affordable and attainable 
housing. 

7. County will transfer the subject parcels, via quit claim deed, to the City gratis. The County Clerk is 
hereby directed to execute the documents, after review and approval by County Corporation 
Counsel, necessary to facilitate this transfer. 

8. City will ensure (through deed restrictions or other restrictive covenants that run with the land) that 
the subject parcels are used for purposes related to affordable and attainable housing in perpetuity. 
City will write, administer and enforce these deed restrictions or other restrictive covenants. If the 
City fails to administer and enforce these deed restrictions or other restrictive covenants, the County 
is empowered and may choose to do so. 

9. This Agreement does not limit City’s or a successor’s ability to use creativity and expertise to come 
up with the most viable strategies to further the goal of meeting the need for affordable and 
attainable housing.  

10. Each party is responsible to designate an employee or official (“contact person”), who is responsible 
for administration of this Agreement. The contact persons are as follows: 

 

 

Page 40 of 81



 

2 

 

 

a. City of Sturgeon Bay: 
 

_________________________ 
Phone: 920-746-_____ 
E-Mail: ________@sturgeonbaywi.org 
 

 
 

b. Door County: 
 

_________________________ 
Phone: 920-746-____ 
E-Mail: ________@co.door.wi.us  

Contact person may be changed upon prior written notice to the other party. 

11. Any notices required or permitted hereunder shall be given in writing and shall be delivered (a) in 

person, with proof of service, (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, (c) by 

registered mail, postage prepaid, with evidence of safe delivery from the U.S. Postal Service or (d) 

by a commercial overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery and provides a receipt, and 

such notices shall be addressed as follows:  

 
a. City: 

City Administrator  
City Hall 
421 Michigan Street 
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235  

 
b. County: 

County Administrator  
County Government Center  
421 Nebraska Street  
Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235  

 
Any notice shall be effective upon delivery. 

12. The waiver by a party of any breach or failure of the other party to perform any covenant or 
obligation contained in this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach . 

13. If a dispute between any party hereto arises out of or relating to this Agreement, and cannot be 
settled through direct discussions, each party agrees to first endeavor to settle the dispute by 
alternative dispute resolution before recourse to a court.    

14. If any covenant, condition, provision, or term of this Agreement is held to be invalid or 
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining covenants, conditions, provision, 
or terms of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, but each covenant, condition, provision, or 
term of this Agreement shall be valid and in force to the fullest extent permitted by law.    

15. Parties irrevocably submit themselves to the original jurisdiction of the Circuit Court, Door County, 
State of Wisconsin, with regard to any controversy arising out of, relating to, or in any way 
concerning this agreement.  

Page 41 of 81

mailto:________@sturgeonbaywi.org
mailto:________@co.door.wi.us


 

3 

 

16. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject 
matter of this Agreement.  Any amendments, changes or modification of this agreement shall be 
effective only when made in writing and executed by the parties.   

  

 

Accepted and agreed this ___ day of __________, 2019.   

  

 

 _________________________________________  

Ken Pabich 

Door County Administrator  

  

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Accepted and agreed this ___ day of __________, 2019.   

 

 

 ______________________________________________  

David J. Ward, Mayor 

City of Sturgeon Bay 

  

 

 

  

 

Page 42 of 81



Cherry Ct

Delaware St

Egg H
arb

or R
d

N 
8th

 Pl

All lots zoned R-2
SF Dwelling is permitted use
TF Dwelling is conditional use,
except Lot 32 not eligible

Lot 32

Lot 33
Lot 11

Lot 12

Lot 13

Cherry Court Lots - County Tax Foreclosure

Page 43 of 81



Page 44 of 81



Page 45 of 81



Page 46 of 81



Page 47 of 81



Page 48 of 81



Page 49 of 81



Page 50 of 81



Page 51 of 81



Page 52 of 81



Page 53 of 81



Page 54 of 81



Page 55 of 81



Page 56 of 81



Page 57 of 81



Page 58 of 81



Page 59 of 81



Page 60 of 81



Page 61 of 81



Page 62 of 81



Page 63 of 81



Page 64 of 81



Page 65 of 81



Page 66 of 81



Page 67 of 81



Page 68 of 81



Page 69 of 81



Page 70 of 81



Page 71 of 81



2019 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-17101 PRE-PAIDS

100-37-1120-52301

Wisconsin Media

Publication of RFP - Disposition of 

Buildings at 442 Michigan Street $154.96

100-44-1114-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES (FROM HR BUDGET)

Staples Office Supplies $44.68

Staples Wall Clock $26.69

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2016-135 2016-CV-112 $65.00

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2019CV103 Gray $65.00

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2019-CX-1 $65.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Staples Office Supplies $50.13

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for July 2019 services) $319.54

State Bar of Wisconsin

Hiring & Firing in Wisconsin Ed 7-Rev 

(FY20) $93.32

Gannett Wisconsin Media Door County Advocate Subscription $56.35

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver

2019 Bill for Mediation Services #8-2019 

August $1,910.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for July 2019 services) $1,278.14

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

Wisconsin Document Imaging Monthly Usage $276.99

TOTAL: $4,405.80

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

September Committee Meeting

Page 72 of 81



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52302 FIELDPRINT SERVICE CONTRACT $38.75

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $125.88

52302 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT  SERVICE CONTRACT $189.91

PRE-PAID

54101 WCSEA CONFERENCE FEES, TRAINING $600.00

TOTAL: $954.54

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

SEPTEMBER 2019  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 73 of 81



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
8947 -  STEPHEN P JOHNSON ATTY 2019-00000309 Court Appointed 

Attorney Fees
Paid by Check 
# 668023

08/15/2019 08/16/2019 08/16/2019 08/23/2019 716.25

1706 -  DAVID R CLOWERS 2019-00000328 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Edit 08/30/2019 08/30/2019 09/01/2019 604.10

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,320.35
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000294 GAL Fees Paid by Check 
# 667592

08/02/2019 08/02/2019 08/02/2019 08/06/2019 1,232.00

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2019-00000310 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 668020

08/15/2019 08/16/2019 08/16/2019 08/23/2019 680.41

9682 -  PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP 2019-00000311 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 668021

08/15/2019 08/16/2019 08/16/2019 08/23/2019 154.00

Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $2,066.41
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000312 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 668024

08/15/2019 08/16/2019 08/16/2019 08/23/2019 40.00

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $40.00
Account 53106 - Office Supplies

15069 -  STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2019-00000313 Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 668022

08/15/2019 08/16/2019 08/16/2019 08/23/2019 54.29

28170 -  SCHWAAB INC 2019-00000330 Pre-Inked Stamps Edit 08/30/2019 08/30/2019 09/01/2019 76.25
15069 -  STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2019-00000329 Office Supplies Edit 08/30/2019 08/30/2019 09/01/2019 288.71

Account 53106 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $419.25
Account 54101 - Conference Fees & Trainin

691 -  WCCCA 2019-00000331 Fall Clerk of Court 
Conference 
Registration

Edit 08/30/2019 08/30/2019 09/01/2019 85.00

Account 54101 - Conference Fees & Trainin Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $85.00
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $3,931.01

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $3,931.01
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $3,931.01

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $3,931.01

Run by Connie DeFere on 08/30/2019 02:14:05 PM Page 1 of 1

Door County Clerk of Court A/P August 2019
Invoice Due Date Range 08/01/19 - 08/31/19

Page 74 of 81

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=131553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=132048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=131183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=131554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=131555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=131556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=131557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=132052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=132051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=132053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer August 2019 Interagency Fee - Brown County Medical Examiner $8,902.25 X
100.39.1351.52401 Washington Isl. Ferry Line Medical Examiner transportation $39.50 X

100.11.1101.54102 Cardmember Service WI Local Government Leadership related charges $670.19 X

 

  

   

County Administrator Vouchers:

100.49.1115.54102 Cardmember Service WI Local Government Leadership related charges $218.00 X

TOTAL: $9,829.94

SEPTEMBER MEETING VOUCHERS

DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

Page 75 of 81



Page 76 of 81



Page 77 of 81



Page 78 of 81



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Patrick Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $175.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $78.74

53109 West Group Publication $18.02

52116 WI State Lab of Hygiene Expert Witness Fees/Mileage $136.78

TOTAL: $408.54

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Page 79 of 81



Acct No. Vendor Description Prepaid Amount

52149 Door County Medical Center Chair Massages 7/01/19-7/31/19 X 100.00$       

21210/21250 Securian Financial Group September Life Insurance X 9,969.95$    

59176 HRI, dba Humana Wellness Go365 Administrative Fee & Rewards X 4,580.80$    

59109 Aurora Medical Group Physical & Drug Testing X 83.00$         

52146 Bellin Health Drug Screening X 35.00$         

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 08/04/19 X 188.70$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 08/11/19 X 226.44$       

59101 Carlson Dettman Consulting Telecommunicator X 250.00$       

52121 Diversified Benefit Services Administrative Svcs - August X 531.50$       

59101 Carlson Dettman Consulting Transportation Manager; Archive Manager X 500.00$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 08/18/19 X 113.22$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept. week ending 8/25 and 9/01/19 X 396.27$       

59120 Employee Resource Center Case #161657 on 8/15/19 X 140.00$       

52403 Peninsula Pulse Classified X 16.20$         

59119 WI Dept. of Justice Background checks X 40.00$         

59169 Prevea Health Occupational Helath Pre-work screening X 67.00$         

59109 Ergometrics Telecommuinicator Testing /Scoring X 182.60$       

21210/21250 Securian Financial Group October Life Insurance X 9,717.37$    

54102 Cardmember Service HR Conference - Deposit at Kalahari X 165.01$       

54101 Cardmember Service HR Conference (SHRM) registrations X 750.00$       

TOTAL: 28,053.06$  

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

as listed on this document.

Date:

___________________________

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

VOUCHER LISTING: September 2019

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

M:\hr\Voucher-monthly summary 09-19.xlsx

Page 80 of 81



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

54102.273 Bill Erickson, WSACVSC Veterans Service Cmsn. Dues & Registration $60.00

52206 Cellcom Monthly Cellcom Charges $136.64

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $318.82

58129 Gannett Wisconsin Media Door County Advocate Subscription $56.35

54101 52402 CVSO Assoc. of WI CVSOA Spring Conference Registration, Meals, & Annual Dues $255.00

TOTAL: $826.81

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE

as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

August 31st, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 81 of 81


	2019-09-17 Administrative Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2019-08-20 Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	2019-08-20 Joint Negotiating and Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.5)
	2019-08-20 Joint Administrative and Finance Minutes.pdf (p.6-7)
	2019-09-03 Joint Administrative and Finance Minutes.pdf (p.8)
	2019-09-09 Joint Administrative and Public Safety Minutes.pdf (p.9)
	Budgets.pdf (p.10-35)
	Cherry Court lots September 2019 Finance and Admin.pdf (p.36-37)
	2019-08-23 housing trust overview.pdf (p.38)
	Resolution 2019- _Intergovernmental Agreement - Affordable  Attainable Housing.pdf (p.39)
	Intergovernmental Agreement - City of Sturgeon Bay - Affordable  Attainable Housing.pdf (p.40-42)
	Cherry Ct lots for attainable housing.pdf (p.43)
	HR Backup.pdf (p.44-71)
	Voucher Listing -  Corporation Counsel.pdf (p.72)
	Voucher Listing - Child Support.pdf (p.73)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court.pdf (p.74)
	Voucher Listing - County Board and Administrator.pdf (p.75)
	Voucher Listing - Courts.pdf (p.76)
	Voucher Listing - Courts 2.pdf (p.77-78)
	Voucher Listing - DA.pdf (p.79)
	Voucher Listing - HR.pdf (p.80)
	Voucher Listing -Veterans.pdf (p.81-82)

